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Dear Dan 6/22/71

Relet 19, Ray: I was away, :lnhllutorkingoaan%mowheaithappenad.
¥Whe he cduld be offed inside the Jail easier than ip an escape attempt I never believed
thorsmnnympimoytcpth:lmmttooﬂ'hm. L2opdte what UPT put on the wire
out of Dallas, probably misled by WFAA, which wanted'the story/plug.

Considering some of the less than gllden work in Fonzi's past that he 4s getting
d.tliﬁusim with his compitiee xmmbdxmmtryyyexr can be a sign. CBS reported 20 staff
reaignations,

On the FZI files, I've been keeping a low profile, making no public use of any, Or
any distribution. There are many reasoms, However, there will, within a short beriod,
be the end of the fils from which they are now complying. I will then send you all on
Sonersett, Inpartthisinbucausoofthnmomuabauklogofcomthathuhmsﬂng
Lil. Also it may suggest sonething else. Won't be long, Maybe end next week.

I'm expecting proof of an investigation of Somersett's Washington tale. My suspicion
is that the record will say it didn't happen, :

Scott is a nice giant of a kid. I‘nhmﬁbismwuthhuroralmsﬂn.
Eoknmtdonotmdit:ltbuthandunannlmtohdphm.thuyot‘koraturn

enytning, though.

Thololamyhﬂpntmemﬂmwh@ﬂmmmitmmamd-toryhtwm
you connect it with JFK let me kmow,

nurmgtheshmnmmxmnmtos«u.ﬂumanehmmtm.If
hedidnottvumml'acomingmrtoutomﬂn("khntalkntnnthiaahitis
mr")mdourdnparﬁngtoatharmdour!uﬂnctocethuuemdtomtthnmﬂth
feet in mouths. I paid no attention. Scott teld me. They upset easily, I guess.

mnhaahmmnlmdmmtamw.ﬁﬂlnﬂmdtoisthoae
Imtbymt.namlﬂmlyhawhencnmlnlm.bocmesomnvofuam
after them, that include Mclaney. I have them all, Supposedly, myuy.'ht I've read few.
Smmlchmnﬂdmtﬁnmaoplu. G:I.umthanmboraandleumdthm.ﬂthp
outﬂ:anunhlnthecnnddﬁtmunwhpomuonnplyboumn'wnotmt:l.neto
read or even bresk into files, Just great Mg stacks.

I!Hol.ncy'alnyarmdthemga&ruhnhglettornuhnnmldnddm-
dentials for it, Frobably intended to discourage publication. The cost of defending a
spurious suit can be high,

'!hmiano;mlythnmulaﬁmotmcrdax'nnotbmablatogomrand
othervoﬂ!mtgatto.Ihlvak-lonlffidnﬂtdraftatodo.lndotharthinealm't
Mta.SoHInnwn'tmtthoSuunottlmunoouploofmndndmI'l
pretty sure I've told you 21l the little these pages say,

R TR B —————
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Dear Hdarold,

Finally I have a chance to write! It has been so
lonz since I have gotten the chance to sit down and
banz out a few of the letters I am & remiss about.

First, let me & say that I hope both you and Lillian
are well and enjoying the newly arrived summ time weather.
4s you mizht imagéne, the heat and humidity ;E”getting
extremely intense down around these parts. e are into
sthe rainy season now, and hardly a day goes by when
we mmmk dm don't have at least a sprinkle.

Both Nikki and I are fine and reasonably content. And
Qéspite some financial problems,and an occaszional battle
between two or more pets, we're coping.

Well, wlth that out of the way, what did you think
about all the hubbub over day's escape? 1 imagine you would
agree that most of the House committee azain suffered
nearly fatal £ foot in mouth disease? <lhe more they continue,
the more they amaze. Kven Gaeton ronzi appears to be
disillusioned about the lack of any kind of directidén and
sense of discipline.

T have been doinz quite a bit of research at both
the local and federal courthouses lately. ‘There @ are
gquite a few cases involving some of the characters I've
peen researchinz (most notably lclaney and somersett).

I['ve also x found some stuff on Sam 3enton. The more I

get into the liclaney-Benton connkction, the more it intrigues me.
And from some of the things I have been picking up from

other researchers who have been coming into town lately,

that interest is not % confined to me. Scott malone,

who 1s doing a plece for New Times on Ruby-dothman-Irafficante
was also interested in Mclaney. He told me he had been
speaking to you. I tried to help him out as best I could,

and he gave me several documents I hadn't seen before.

(Ch, while I think of it, can I ask if you can send me xthe
newly released documents pertaining to Somersett you said

you had zotten from the 317 4lso, do you know anything

about CIA documents on lclaney? A.J. Weberman claims to

have some. IB they do indeed exist, I think they could be
extremely useful in what I am pursuing.)

uid I tell you that liami hag. received a threatening letter
from lel's atty.? A zuy by the name of kartin Blitstein. # X It
seems LiclL learned of my probe via his ex-wife, whom I contacted.
hepe are rumors that he is desirious of reenterinz the Bahamas;
could that be why we got the letter?

£ well, I must zet to bed, it's about 2am. Cur best to

you both...
de ga%
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